MEMORANDUM

TO: Law Students, Summer Externs, and Recent Law School Graduates
FROM: Judge Pat E. Morgenstern-Clarren, U.S. Bankruptcy Court, N.D. Ohio
DATE: May 18, 2016

SUBJECT:  Brown Bag Lunch
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Law students, summer externs, and recent law graduates in the Cleveland area are
cordially invited to a brown bag lunch on Wednesday June 22, 2016. The program will begin
promptly at noon with lunch in my pretrial room (one of the Court’s historic spaces) and will
then move through the Courthouse to see some of the other historic spaces that are not regularly
open to the public. The tour, led by architect Ken Muhlbach, will include the former
Postmaster’s office, the office of the Collector of Customs, and one of the original 1911
courtrooms. Ifyou like art, architecture, history, law, and/or lunch, there will be all that and
more. We will conclude by 1:30 p.m.

Space is limited, so please reserve a place by calling my judicial assistant, Joyce Gordon,
at (216) 615-4422.

I look forward to meeting you.



